

Agenda of Texas Christian University College Panhellenic  
**April 11, 2018**

The regular meeting will be called to order by President Ellen Andrews at 5:00 pm in the Delta Gamma house. The roll will be called by Secretary Clare McGrady. A quorum must be present.

1. Roll Call

AXΩ - Y	AΔΠ - Y	AOΠ - Y	ΧΩ - Y	ΔΔΔ - Y	ΔΓ - Y	ΓΦΒ - Y
KAΘ - Y	KKG - AR	ΦΜ - Y	ΠΒΦ - Y	ΣΚ - AR	ZTA - Y	

2. Recitation of the Panhellenic Creed

3. The following guests will present:

- a. Leah Carnahan with Title IX about Sexual Assault Awareness month
- b. Sigma Phi Lambda
- c. Laredo Loyd
- d. Abbey Widick
- e. Kelly Lee about Mr. and Ms. TCU

4. The minutes of the **April 4<sup>th</sup>** meeting were approved as read.

5. The Treasurer reports as follows:

- a. TCU Panhellenic Association Balance as of **April 11<sup>th</sup>: \$85, 466.71**

6. Officer Reports

a. **President – Ellen Andrews ([tcupanhellpres@gmail.com](mailto:tcupanhellpres@gmail.com))**

- i. Sexual Assault Awareness Month--unfortunately, this is a topic that hits home for many of our women. Show your support by attending one or more of the events throughout this month, including Take Back the Night, which is happening right after council this evening in the commons. Flyer in the minutes
- ii. Alpha Phi Alpha is holding a 3 on 3 basketball tournament on Saturday, April 21. It's \$5 per person, and you can register on OrgSync up until the day before. Teams can be all women or co-ed! Flyer in the minutes
- iii. Interest meeting for an NAACP chapter being started here at TCU tomorrow at 7 pm in Scharbauer 2010! I'll be there! Join me! Flyer (once again) in minutes

b. **Vice President of Management – Hayden Mahaney ([tcupanhellvpm@gmail.com](mailto:tcupanhellvpm@gmail.com))**

i.

c. **Vice President of Recruitment Operations – Annie Diehl ([tcupanhellvpro@gmail.com](mailto:tcupanhellvpro@gmail.com))**

- i. Next Recruitment Meeting 4/24 @ 5:30pm in KFC 203C
  1. Discussing Recruitment Budgets
  2. Alert finance officers
- ii. My Campus Director
  1. Remind Recruitment Chairs and Advisors to send me feedback
  2. 2017 Recruitment Data will be archived Friday morning
- iii. TORCHY'S!!

d. **Vice President of Finance & Administration – Clare McGrady([tcupanhellvpf@gmail.com](mailto:tcupanhellvpf@gmail.com))**

i.

e. **Vice President of Member Development – Alex Noetzel ([tcupanhellvpm@gmail.com](mailto:tcupanhellvpm@gmail.com))**

- i. Please keep encouraging your members to fill out the survey I emailed to y'all! I would love to have a good amount participation from all chapters!
- ii. Keep sending me attendance for Ginny Carroll! Last participation event yay!!
- iii. Stay tuned for finals week events and tentative dates for the fall.

f. **Vice President of Public Relations – Sydney Gallagher ([tcupanhellvppr@gmail.com](mailto:tcupanhellvppr@gmail.com))**

- i. Reminder: Rho Gammas can't be in the booklet pictures or social media

g. **Vice President of Service and Philanthropy – Sarah Sullivan ([tcupanhellvpp@gmail.com](mailto:tcupanhellvpp@gmail.com))**

- i. Fundraising is the discussion of today
- ii. Shout out to KKG! Their trek selections process gets a 11/10.
- iii. Please use the video and other resources provided to talk about the trek with your chapter. (Some girls at Ginny last night had no idea any of this was going on).
- iv. Fundraising goals: 10Gs left (of 40G) for our deposit date due on the 4th of September! Ways to contribute to this:
- v. Take a pledge (if each sorority women on campus donated \$13, we could fund an entire school build- COOL FACTS Y'ALL)

- vi. Get people to Panhellenic hosted Fundraisers ( relieves some of the burden from our chapters)
  - vii. Have your own fundraiser - I got the documents and all you have to do it send it to your business partner of choice and tell people to go! or sell goodies!!!
  - viii. Torchy's IS TONIGHT! 4-8PM - TELL YOUR PPL
  - ix. TCU Spring Fair is FRIDAY - Kendra Scott, mustard seed jewelry, sapnstacks, and many more! in the commons and raffle tickets will be \$5!
  - h. **Vice President of Recruitment Programming – Olivia Paulson ([tcupanhellvprp@gmail.com](mailto:tcupanhellvprp@gmail.com))**
    - i.
  - i. **Advisor – Devin Gregory ([d.gregory@tcu.edu](mailto:d.gregory@tcu.edu))**
    - i. UIFI May 14-18, 2018
      - 1. Applications are due by April 15 on OrgSync <https://orgsync.com/84906/forms/304089>
    - ii. All Panhellenic House
      - 1. 6 spaces available in double rooms
      - 2. Email [m.devine@tcu.edu](mailto:m.devine@tcu.edu) or [fslhousing@tcu.edu](mailto:fslhousing@tcu.edu) if you are interested
    - iii. President's Dinner: Tuesday, April 17<sup>th</sup> @ 6:00pm in the Chancellor's Dining Room in the BLUU
7. Discussion
- a. Trek fundraising
8. Reports of Standing Committees
9. Reports of Special Committees
10. Unfinished Business
- a. Alpha Omicron Pi – bylaw exception
    - Alpha Delta Pi opens the floor
    - Delta Gamma seconds
    - A. Diehl; Does everyone fully understand what they're asking? Recruitment teams are given a \$6000 budget and it includes anything that the PNM sees. AOPI is going through a rebranding and new name tags is a significant amount of their budget. This is coming from their national headquarters and we don't want them to be at a detriment this fall. We're asking that the returning recruiters would be exempt from the bylaw. They would only be including the prices of the new recruiters.
    - Delta Gamma is for it
    - Alpha Delta Pi is for it
    - D. Gregory; This is an unusual circumstance and it doesn't happen annually.
    - Kappa Alpha Theta motions to close
    - Alpha Delta Pi seconds
11. New Business
12. Announcements
- a. The following chapter announcements were made:
    - i. AXΩ –
    - ii. AΔΠ –
    - iii. AΟΠ – We loved hearing Ginny Carroll speak last night and are super excited for the rest of COS week! This Sunday we are going to OU for a recruitment workshop with the AOII chapter there!!
    - iv. XΩ – We are having so much fun celebrating our seniors this week and cannot wait to continue to shower them with love! Hope everyone's having a happy Wednesday :)
    - v. ΔΔΔ –
    - vi. ΔΓ – Hello everyone and welcome to the Delta Gamma house!! We were founded in 1873 at The Lewis School for Girls in Oxford Mississippi by Mary Comfort Leonard, Eva Webb Dodd and Anna Boyd Ellington. Our symbol is the anchor which stands for hope, our colors are bronze, pink, and blue, and our motto is Do Good. Our philanthropy is service for sight benefitting the visually impaired. Coming up this Tuesday the 17 we are hosting an event Donuts with DG and wristbands are \$1 per 1 donut and a \$2 raffle ticket to win an Amazon or Starbucks gift card here at the DG house from 7-11a.m. We hope to see you and your chapter members there!
    - vii. ΓΦΒ –
    - viii. KΑΘ –
    - ix. KΚΓ –
    - x. ΦΜ –
    - xi. ΠΒΦ –
    - xii. ΣΚ –
    - xiii. ZTA – We are looking forward Mr. ZTA, our philanthropy event tonight!!

- b. The following Panhellenic announcements were made:
- c. The following are important Panhellenic dates:
  - i. COS Week: April 9-13
    - 1. Profit Share @ the Torchy's on Rosedale tonight from 4:00-8:00pm (show the flier)
    - 2. Spring Fair from 12:00-6:00 in the Commons (unless it is moved inside for rain)
  - ii. Undergraduate Interfraternity Institute (UIFI): May 14-18 (all chapters must send at least 1 rep)

### 13. Adjournment